## WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Winsham Annual Parish Council meeting held on 13th May 1988 in the Jubilee Hall at 8.00 p.m.

Present: Mrs M Loaring, Mrs R Rose, Mr D Woodward, Mr D Rowers, Mr R M Smart, Mrs M Fowler, Mrs C Douglass, Mr C Slade. Also Mr K S F Harvie (Clerk)

1. Apologies for absence.

Were received from Miss E Cleave, Mr L Fisher, Mrs M Montagnon and the Community Police Constable.

2. Election of Officers, Committees and Representatives.

Mrs M Loaring was elected as Chairman. Proposed by Mrs R Rose and seconded by Mr D Howers.

Mr C Slade was elected as Vice Chairman. Proposed by Mr D Woodward and seconded by Mrs M Fowler. Mrs M Loaring, Mr R Smart and Mr C Slade were elected as the Winsham Planning Committee. Mr R Smart was elected as Representative on the Jubilee Hall Management Committee. Mr C Slade was elected as Representative on the Recreation Ground Management Committee. Mr R Smart and Mrs R Rose were elected as Representatives on the Somerset Association of Local Councils.

Mrs M Loaring was elected as School Governor.

3. Minutes.

The Minutes of the meeting on 8th April 1988 were signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising.

'NO DOGS' Signs. These have now been fixed in place. PURT1NGTON. re: Tipping. Mrs Loaring has received a telephone call from Mr Roy -Divisional County Surveyor - A planning application is to be tendered for this work. Mr Roy thinks the application will be rejected.

WEIGHT LIMIT. The suggested alternative route to Bridport for heavy traffic is either via Axminster or Crewkerne. FOOTWAY LIGHTING, re: the proposed light at the B3162 end of Davies Close.

Mr Slade said he could not agree that a light as proposed was any more important than other places in the Village. It was suggested that a petition should be organised by the residents of Davies Close and forwarded direct to the District Council.

STREET NAMEPLATES, There are several mistakes on the siting of the new and refurbished nameplates. These will be listed and brought to the attention of Mr L Fisher.

DOGS AT 7a BAKERS FIELD & PLUM TREE COTTAGE. Mr L Fisher will be contacted regarding these items.

PLAY EQUIPMENT. The spare parts for the See Saw are in hand.

No 32 WESTERN WAY. The Tenant has purchased this house.

FOOTPATH MARKER POSTS. Mr Howers has contacted the MSC and was told that Insurance cover by the Parish Council is unnecessary. It was decided to take up the offer to install the Marker Posts. Mr Howers will be the Parish Council contact. HIGHWAYS. Mr Slade said he had details of several faulty sections of road

surfaces. A list will be compiled and a meeting arranged with Mr Roy.

Minutes of the Winsham Parish Council meeting on 13th May 1988 - Cont'd. 5.

Planning.

880479 'Innisfree', Purtington. Conversion of Barn into Dwelling. This application has been approved.

6. Winsham Sub Post Office.

The Clerk was instructed to write to Mr Paddy Ashdown saying the Winsham Parish Council will appreciate his backing to make certain the Local Post Office is retained.

7. Clerk's Pay.

It was calculated that the present rate is correct. 8.

Receipts and Payments.

Received: Precept £1500.00p. Stoodley (Undertakers) £10.00p. Internment of Mrs J Peterson. It was agreed to pay: The Somerset Association of Local Councils £45:48p Jubilee Hall Man: Comm.: £30.00p. B Hirst & Sons £40.42p. Smart Print Publications £53.91p. Clerk £82.67p. Balance: Current Account £1822. 31p. Deposit Account £637. 50p.

9. Correspondence.

Receipt from the Somerset County Playing Fields Association. From the Dog Warden. Offering assistance. Preservation of Telephone Kiosks.

10. Any other business.

Mrs Rose reported on the last meeting of the SALC. The June meeting will cover the subject of Rates. The Winsham emergency telephone numbers are to be confirmed.

The next meeting will be on Friday, 10th June 1988.